NOKIA

AmericanTCB, Inc.
67%1 Whittier Avenue, McLean, VA 22101

RE : LETTER OF REASON FOR PERMISSIVE CHANGE II

22/Feb/ 2006

TOWHOMIT MAY CONCERN
Nokia Corporation requests to apply permissive change for the following product s:

FCC 1D Number product  Title/Model
PYAHS-58W Nokia Wireless Headset / HS-58W

The Bluetooth LSI has changed from BC3-AudioFlash to BC4-AudioROM. The PCB layout has not changed by
this modification. For this change, we updated “Schematics”, ”Block diagram”, “Internal pictures” and

“Exlernal pictures” documents.

The transmitter output power is aligned according to the modification as presented in the original FCC
application. The radiated power and conducted power would not be affected by this type of change.

Sincerely,

P.A.

o W

Mr. Pasi. A. Aaltonen

Product Program Manager

Nokia Corporation

Joensuunkatu 7E, 24100 Salo, Finland
Phone :  +358-7180-08000

E-mail:  pasi.a.aaltonen@nokia.com



